




**Select Board's Meeting  
Town of Bowdoin, Maine  
08/21/2023**

**A true record is recorded:**

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
D.L.T. \_\_\_\_\_

**Present were:**

**Brad Totten**

**Marc Bernier**

**David Towle**

**6:30 PM: Pledge of Allegiance**

**Administrative**

**Reviewed and signed the Warrant and Minutes. Marc made the motion to accept the minutes of 08-14--2023, Brad second all in favor.**

**Other Business:**

- Jr. Card gave an update on the temporary bridge. He stated that the bridge was across and in place on east end of Doughty rd. He will be putting gravel on both approaches tomorrow and will finish up on Wednesday. Culverts for the west end of Doughty rd should be coming within the next week. Melanie will let MSAD#75 transportation know that for the first day of school the bus will enter from 201 and turn around at Bowdoin Pines Rd. The west end of Doughty rd will be closed. Jr. also filled the pothole on West rd by the tire dump.
- Brad stated that the trapper caught some beavers on the Academy rd. Jr said he went up Saturday night after the rain and cleaned the screen. The trapper will be going to the West Burrough Rd to trap the beaver up there near Arlene McIver's house.
- Tom Garrepy – FEMA (Kim) will be coming to the Town Office on 08-30 at 10:00 AM to discuss with the Select Board, the process and timeline of paperwork for when the Town will receive any money from FEMA. Also, to answer any questions the Select Board may have.

- Fire Station update- Tom has not been able to reach any roofer to fix the leak in the roof. He met with the insurance adjuster. The insurance adjuster suggested that Serve Pro come in and check out the damages to be cleaned such as diesel particulate on the walls(not sure if it is from the furnace or the trucks or possibly both). There is wet sheet rock in the kitchen and bathroom. Brian from Serve Pro found some mold in the furnace loft. Tom will continue to search for a roofer to fix the leaks in the roof.
- A resident was in to clarify the acreage on her property and that she had reduced her property by 7 acres. The Board said they would turn the information over to the Assessor.
- The Select Board will send an email to David (Treasurer) to check into the process of getting a bond to pay for the bridge replacement. Is there a penalty for early payback?
- Marc stated there is an EMS meeting on 8-30 at 6:00 to further discuss a regionalized ambulance service.

***Adjournment at 7:47 PM. Marc made a motion to adjourn, David second, all in favor.***

***Respectfully submitted by Melanie R. Page***

*Melanie R. Page*